



# FEBEESH THOWFI

QATAR

+974-50038558  
+974-30013736

thoufi4749@gmail.com

## PERSONAL DETAILS

**Date of Birth** : 13/10/1982  
**Nationality** : Indian  
**Gender** : Male  
**Marital Status** : Married  
**Driving License** : Valid Qatar Driving License  
**Passport Details**  
**Passport Number** : U 0741270  
**Place of Issue** : Doha  
**Date of Issue** : 04/01/2030

## PERMANANT ADDRESS

Korpulliyil House  
Punnayourkulam po  
Thrichur, Kerala, India

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- MS Office-2003/2007/2010
- Microsoft Outlook 2007/2010
- Power Point
- Internet

## LANGUAGES KNOWN

- English
  - Hindi
  - Arabic
  - Tamil
  - Malayalam
- (Professional working Proficiency)

## CAREER OBJECTIVE

Motivated with my over 12 years of sterling experience and management qualifications along with my conceptual and application skills, i am Seeking opportunities to join in a organization that can help me in enhancing my skills, strengthening my knowledge and realising my potential. I am willing to explore a wide variety of opportunities that can help me gain perspective.

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

**DIPLOMA IN FIRE AND SAFETY ENGINEERING**  
**NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF FIRE AND SAFETY ENGINEERING - 2001**

**BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION ( BCA ) - 2008**

## PROFESSIONAL HSE QUALIFICATIONS

**OTHM Level 6 International Diploma in Occupational Health and Safety (June 2020)**

**NEBOSH – IGC International General Certificate in Occupational Health & Safety SHIELDS, UK - (March 2013)**

**IOSH- Managing Safely RCS International Doha QATAR - (Nov 2016)**

**OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration - (June 2009)**

**ISO 14001: 2015 Environmental Management system - (March 2018)**

**ISO 45001:2018 Lead Auditor Course -(March 2018)**

**Work Zone Traffic Management - (october 2020)**

**Confined Space Entry (RCS International Doha Qatar) - (March 2017)**

**Heart saver First Aid, CPR & AED**

American Heart Association. (Jebel Ali International Hospital) CEDARS -(Feb 2018)

**Safe Scaffold Supervision & Inspection Operation**

(RCS MIDDLE EAST LLC)

**Electrical Safety (TUV SUD MIDDLE EAST LLC) - (June 2018)**

**Fire Marsha**

DIIS - (March 2019)

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

November 2018 - Present

**DEPUTY HSE MANAGER - SEG Qatar**

Project:- Qatar university Student Housing Project

January 2016 - October 2018

**SENIOR HSE ENGINEER - SEG Qatar**

Project :- TWIN TOWER State Audit Bureau Head Quarters Offices & Residential Tower

## HSE SUPERVISOR - SEG Qatar

### Qatar university Student Housing Project

#### Duties and Responsibilities

- Providing Strategic direction and leadership to the Company's Health, Safety and Environmental Management practices and Implementation of Company HSE Plan, HSE Policy, HSE management system requirement to achieve organizational mission and Projects are delivered safely on schedule.
- Managing Corporate HSE function including setting goals, developing HSE systems and measuring functional performance & assure the continuous improvement in HSE programs & supporting HSE Team in implementing positive and progressive changes in the safety culture & accountable for results.
- Prepare and get Client approval for HSE Plan, HSE procedure and Hazard/Risk assessment for all Construction activities including High potential risk activities in line with client requirements and the respective OHSAS / ISO standards, Contractual, Statutory and the Company's requirements.
- Prepare & monitor HSE resource allocation, HSE Training requirements, Emergency Disaster Preparedness & Response, organize a Crisis Management Team (Fire Safety and Environmental Protection) to deal with emergency situation at Project and delegated with the responsibility.
- Reviews Contractors/Subcontractors on bid list with regard to safety performance, qualifications & programs. And approval of Contractors/Subcontractors HSE Management Plan,
- Review and Monitor Contractors/Subcontractors HSE Management plan, HSE Training Records, HSE Inspection and HSE Audits, Emergency Drill, PPE requirements, monthly HSE inspections prepared and implemented at Construction Site, according to the company's HSE requirements.
- Ensure implementation of Construction Waste Management Plan & generation of solid waste will be held to the minimum amount possible & use all reasonable means to divert construction and demolition waste from landfills & incinerators by facilitating recycling and reuse programs.
- Ensure Construction Activity Pollution Prevention Practices, Dust Pollution Prevention, Indoor Air Quality, Erosion and Sedimentation Control measures to assure a healthy work environment during construction and assure a healthy work environment for eventual building occupants.
- Conduct HSE Audits; Inspections on Construction HSE Management as per Company HSE plan schedule & bring nonconformances into the notice of Company Management review meetings & follow up with the Project Management/Operation ; Contractors & Subcontractors.
- Conduct HSE meetings as per Company HSE Management Program & Management Review Meetings, Safety Committee meetings, project meetings and Highlight and follow up HSE concerns and ensure Project Management/Operation, Contractors/Subcontractors Comply with HSE Management System.
- Conduct Incident/Accident investigation analyses with HSE management team; reporting and communicating the learning points to Project Management, Operations Contractors and Subcontractors and monitor immediate action and follow-up actions.

## PROJECT DETAILS

### MERO TSK

March 2010 to may 2011 ABU DHABI UAE

#### SENIOR HSE OFFICER

Project Name : Convention centre Managed by QP QNNC

Project Location: Qatar Foundation

#### Roles and Responsibilities

- Prepare the HSE plan and project specific risk assessments with site engineers.
- Conduct site inspections to ensure compliance with safety measures and the scope of the Project HSE Plan.
- Conduct weekly meetings with Project Managers / Engineers to discuss inspection's observations and make the action plan.
- Prepare HSE documentation for tender documents, weekly / monthly safety reports, quarterly audit reports, weekly meeting reports and Near Miss/Accident reports and communicate the reports to the concerned parties.
- Investigate incidents and accidents.
- Coordinate with Clients / Consultants / HSE Director on safety issues as needed.
- Review and ensure the preparation of daily inspection reports and Equipment Maintenance reports by the Technicians.
- Review and ensure the preparation of Tool-Box Talk reports and Induction records by Safety Officers.

### TEXAS POWER TECH

January, 2008 to December, 2010 - Qatar

#### HSE OFFICER

Project :- KHARAM SUBSTION PACAKGE FIVE SUBSTATION EDC 1 TO EDC 5

#### Roles and Responsibilities

- Review and Monitor Contractors HSE resource allocation, Emergency Preparedness/Response, Permit to work system,
- HSE Training requirements, Weekly & Monthly HSE meetings, HSE statistics & records of the contractors according to Company requirement.
- Liaise with Client and Contractors for the improvement of HSE Management, Give guidance and render advice to EPC Management, HSE advisor and staff on the matters pertaining to HSE.
- Review and Monitor Contractor HSE Staff, Journey/ Transportation Management plan, HSE Induction/Training Matrix,
- HSE Inspection and HSE Audits, Emergency Drill, PPE requirements, monthly HSE inspections prepared and implemented by the contractors, according to the company's HSE requirements.